

August 21, 1979

R.J. Fry, Chief,
Hazardous Waste Management Division
Waste Management Branch
Environment Canada-EPS
Place Vincent Massey, 14th floor
Ottawa, Ontario
K1A 1C8

Dear Mr. Fry:

Re: Task Force on the Definition of a Hazardous Waste

We received your letter of August 13 addressed to Joe Castrilli. This letter requests that he send a short write-up of his views on hazardous waste definition. However, it will not be possible for Mr. Castrilli to reply by the first week in September, because he is on holidays from now until September 8. He would, most likely, be able to provide you with his information during the second week of September.

Yours very truly,

CANADIAN ENVIRONMENTAL LAW ASSOCIATION

Grace Patterson
Counsel

GP;lp